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March 14, 2000

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission
4750 Esplanade Way Room 110

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Generic Investigation into the Requirement for Individual Electric
Metering by Investor-Owned Electric Utilities Pursuant to
Rule 25-6.049(5)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Docket No. 990188-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On February 29, 2000 we delivered a letter and copies of a Petition for Leave to
Intervene on behalf of Power Check/TNI for filing in the above referenced matter. However,
the cover letter, not the petition, indicated it was on behalf of Valencia and Point, when in fact
it was on behalf of Power Check/TNI and we wanted you to receive the correct information.

We are sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Sincerely,
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Marc D. Mazo




